

Ministry of Energy

Office of the Deputy Minister
Hearst Block, 4th Floor
900 Bay Street
Toronto ON M7A 2E1
Tel.: 416-327-6758
Fax: 416-327-6755

Ministère de l'Énergie

Bureau du sous-ministre
4e étage, édifice Hearst
900, rue Bay
Toronto ON M7A 2E1
Tél.: 416-327-6758
Télec.: 416-327-6755



January 26, 2017

Mr. Ernie Hardeman, MPP
Chair of the Standing Committee on Public Accounts
Legislative Assembly of Ontario
Room 1405, Whitney Block
Queen's Park
Toronto ON M7A 1A2

Dear Mr. Hardeman,

Thank you for your letter of January 19, 2017 regarding your request for a table showing the cost of global adjustment over the period 2006 to 2014 for all those elements in the system that are financed by the global adjustment.

I understand the Bruce Campbell has replied and included a table that will address this request.

Sincerely,

Serge Imbrogno
Deputy Minister

c: Bruce Campbell, President and CEO, Independent Electricity System
Operator
Bonnie Lysyk, Auditor General